But can you please also tell me if letters have been wrote for
Adrian Coombs Specialist Operations Superintendent Essex Police his email is

Adrian.Coombs@essex.pnn.police.uk

val.tanner@met.pnn.police.uk

pat.chapman@met.pnn.police.uk

And the request for the full CAD's

Could you please send over copies of what has been wrote and done for the case please?
Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Sent: 28 October 2015 14:59

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'"; 'Rewired Rewired'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal

Hi Josey

Are we going to get a reply to the below emails please.

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk1
Sent: 26 October 2015 13:26

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'"; 'Rewired Rewired'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal




